

Management Committee Meeting Report Meeting opened at 2.00pm.

On 5th of August.

Present were T Tartoosie and W Baker App R Nicholson and S Hendriksen.

Bingo Report Numbers were down during the school holidays however last week was a good week with 180 in attendance.

Volunteers for morning set up and spotters continues to be good and the spotters have organised themselves for a 1 in 2 or 1 in 4 week schedule. Conner is back from holidays and will be here next Wednesday and is confident he can call the session by himself.

The annual Con Lott return has been submitted on completion of period 16th July.

The bus has been cancelled as of last week and the ladies who used the bus have all made alternative arrangements without any complaints ,Rex is going to Rocky shopping centre to check on any stragglers for a couple of weeks.

Greens and Gardens Report Merv and his team have completed a lot of work on D green with good results. Work to repair the sunken ground around the soak well was done on Monday the 5th. We have two new members for the gardening crew in Di and Helen.

House Report Trevor has repaired lights, installed extra latches on back door, installed CCTV signs ordered covers for AC on roof and installed them . He has spoken to Metro filers about the last clean he has purchased new cabinets and installed them for mats and jacks for A and B greens at the front C and D greens down further as well as a new cabinet for the Umpires equipment, he has got the slicer repaired and serviced. Trevor is setting up with the Electrician and helpers to repair the lights on A and B green and is going to use Bird spikes on the lights and will put up Predator bird scarer as well.

GB Bill announced that from now on new drink tickets will be issued and the old ones Destroyed. The Rockingham Council bird management advisor is meeting with us on Thursday the 8th at 2.pm to see if he can help with the bird problem.

Meeting closed at 2.20pm next meeting on the 2.09 at 2 pm